GERTRUDE SMALL

This farm and house is located on the 9th Concession Lot

%2, North half of Dunwich Township. The Crown gave this

land to Colonel Talbot on May 7th 1804.

The Will of Colonel Thomas Talbot on 21st of February 1853

to George MacBeth (all his lands)

Deed: 20th August 1871 George MacBeth to Thomas Lyons

Deed: 20th May 1880 Thomas Lyons to John Lyons.

Deed: 21st November 1883 John Lyons to William Church.

Deed: 25th January 1910 William Church to Thomas R. Small.

Grant: 5th May 1949 John to Frederick George Small and
Gertrude Minnie Small.

The will of Frederick George Small to Gertrude Minnie

Small on 6th May 1974.

Mrs. Small owns this farm today 1994.
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LINDA HORN - THOMPSON

This house is located on 9th Concession Part of Lot 21
North east half of Dunwich Township. This land was given
to Colonel Thomas Talbot by the Crown in November 6th 1844.
The will of Colonel Thomas Talbot in December 14th 1853 to
George MacBeth(all his lands).

The will of George MacBeth in February 25th 1871 to John
Lyons.

3rd May 1904 John Lydns to Thomas R. Small.

25th January 1910 Thomas R. Small to John Alexander Small.
Grant: b5th May 1949 John A Small to Fred G. Small

April 16th 1959 Fred Small to Jean Kate Small.

Grant 24th March 1969 Jean Kate Small to Melvin and Douglas
Small.

Grant Melvin and Douglas Small to Gysbertus and Linda Van
Raay.

Grant June 30th 1988 Gysbertus and Linda Van Raay to Linda

Horn who owns it in 1994.

HOUSE: May have been a log house on it in 1860, but it
has long gone. Trailer on it now, built in 1988.




JACK AND SLAVINA PROCTOR

This house is located on 9th Concession Lot 20 North West
half of Dunwich Township. This land in May 21st 1807 to

to Colonel Thomas Talbot by the Crown.

The will of Colonel Thomas Talbot 14th December 1853 to (orane

George MacBeth (all his lands).

Deed: 30th June 1870 George MacBeth to Duncan McPhail,
December 31st 1883 Duncan McPhail to John Bobier.

September 13th 1900 John Bobier to Thomas Small Sr.

Will 2nd May 1928 Thomas Small Sr. to John Alexander Small.
Grant: February 18th 1937 John Alexander Small to George
Stidwell.

September 1971 George S. Stidwell to Robert Erskine and
wife.

Grant: 1st November 1976 Robert Erskine and wife to John

James Proctor and Slavina Marie Proctor.

HOUSE: New home built in 1986.




HAROLD AND VALERIE ALCOCK

This farm and house is located on 8th Concession Lot 20
South half of Dunwich Township.

This land was given to Colonel Thomas Talbot by the Crown on
July 25th 1821.

The will of Colonel Thomas Talbot on 14th December 1853

went to George MacBeth (all his lands).

Deed: 13th October 1858 George MacBeth and wife to Duncan
Paterson.

The will of Duncan Paterson on January 29th 1884 (as therein)
Grant: 18th March 1897 Thomas G. Shearing and wife ( own it
in 1889 to 1897) to Samuel C. Cornell.

Grant: 27th April 1899 Samuel C. Cornell to Archibald P.
Graham.

Grant: December 17th 1913 Maria C. Graham to John and Ellen
Delaney.

Grant: 2nd September 1946 Ellen Delaney to Malcolm Albert
Gordon and Olive Louise Gordon.

Grant: January 10th 1979 Malcolm and Olive Gordon to Harold

Gordon Alcock and Valerie Aileen Alcock. They own it today 1994.

HOUSE: Built by Shearing in 1889 (a frame house)




NEIL AND JOANNA BOBIER

This farm and house is located on the 9th Concession Lot

19 North half of Dunwich Township. This land in July 21st
1821 was given to Colonel Thomas Talbot by the Crown.

Will February 21st 1853 of Colonel Thomas Talbot to George
MacBeth (all his lands).

Deed: 2nd February 1867 George MacBeth to George Carless.
January 3rd 1880 George D. Carless to John Small.

Grant 10th May 1917 Thomas Small.

Will 2nd May 1928 Thomas Small Sr. to John Alexander Small.
Grant 13th December 1956 John Alexander Small to Harold and
Lillian Lunn.

Grant 28th June 1971 Harold and Lillian Lunn to Wayne Lunn.
Grant 9th October 1974 Wayne Lunn and wife to Neil and Joanna
Bobier.

Grant Neil and Joanna Bobier to Erdely Frank,,June 26th 1986.

HOUSE: 01d house taken down in 1975(01d house built in 1880
New house built in 1976. by John Small.)




ELIZABETH KORNAKER

This farm and house in located on the 9th Concession
Lot 18 North half of Dunwich Township. This land was
given to Colonel Thomas Talbot on July 21st 1821 by the
Crown.

The will of Colonel Thomas Talbot on the 14th December
1852 to George MacBeth (all his lands).

Montagon 28th March 1868 to George MacBeth ¢v Henry
C.R. Becker.

Deed: 18th January 1888 John C. Graham to John Small.
Deed: 26th March 1924 John Small to Thomas Robb Small.
Deed: 26th January 1932 Thomas Robb Small.

Will 16th October 1959 Thomas Robb Small to my son Lewis
Duncan Small.

Grant 11th December 1964 Lewis Duncan Small and wife to
Joseph Kornaker and Elizabeth Kornaker.

1994 Elizabeth Kornaker owns the land today.

HOUSE: Built by John Small in 1889.




WILLIAM AND MARY DRUMMELSMITH

This farm and house is located on the 8th Concession

Lot 16 South East 1/4 of Dunwich Township.

This land was given to Colonel Thomas Talbot in July

25th 1821 by the Crown.

The will on 21st February 1835 of Colonel Thomas Talbot
went to George MacBeth.

The will of George MacBeth on 18th April 1871 to John
Hooley.

The will of John Hooley 2nd December 1892 went to James
Hooley. |

The will of James Hooley on July 23rd 1942 went to John
Hooley and Mary Ellen Hooley.(Drummelsmith).

Grant to John Hooley on April 9th 1974 went to Mary Ellen
Hooley.

Grant February 8th 1988 Maryy Ellen Drummelsmith and William
John Drummelsmith as joint tenants.

They own this farm today 1994.

HOUSE: Frame house built in 1868 by Michael Hooley.




PETER AND ADRIANA DIELEMAN
This farm and house is located on 8th Concession Lot 14
South half of Dunwich Township.
July 25th 1821 the Crown gave this land to Colonel Thomas
Talbot.
His will in 21st February 1853 Colonel Thomas Talbot was
to George MacBeth (All his lands).
Deed: George MacBeth to John Crimean on the 2nd December 1862.
Deed: September 23rd 1896 John Crimean to Dennis Crimean.
Deed: Dennis Crimean to Mary Crimean ( 150 acres) on
4th July 1899.
Grant: November 23rd 1903 Mary Crimmean(this name spelled
another way) to John and James Campbell.
Grant: 28th November 1907 James D. Campbell to John A.
Campbell.
Grant: 20th February 1941 will of John Andrew Campbell to
Jennie Campbell to Earl and Catherine MacDonald.
Grant: September 28th 1943 Earl and Catherine MacDonald
to Allen and Iva Crawford (150 acres)
Grant: 29th September 1967 Allen and Iva Crawford to Peter
or Pieter Dieleman and Adriana Clara Dieleman.

They own it today 1994.

HOUSE: Built in 1903 by Jack (John) Campbell.
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BARRY AND JUDITH MACDONALD

This farm and house is located on the 8th Concession

Lot 13 South half of Dunwich Township. This land was
given to Colonel Talbot on August 22nd 1821 by the Crown.
In the will of Colonel Talbot on February 21lst 1853 was to

George MacBeth (all his lands).

The Deed of George MacBeth to Thomas O'Neil and his wife
in December 22nd 1865.

The Deed of Thomas O'Neil to John Pearce in 1879.

April 1st 1902 John Pearce to John Campbell.

October 22nd 1953 William Frank Campbell.

November 28th 1968 William James Campbell.

February 2nd 1971 Berrand Wiley.

Deed: 27th February 1978 Wayne Douglas Bobier and wife.
Deed: 1st December 1986 Wayne Bobier and wife.

Deed: 8th February 1988 Raymond Barry Macdonald and

Judith Lynn Macdonald now own it 1994.

HOUSE: Built by John Campbell in 1902 (2 homes in one)
First home was frame.




